Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:.03 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[

HITER

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius(LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-7806736-7977866
113-3267292-1291415

Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $340.15

Approved items

EI % HITOP Single Outlet Aquarium Air Pump, Fish Tank Aerator with Accessories, Quiet
Oxygen Pumpfor Small Tank up to 15gallon (Single Outlet)
$8.59 | Qty: 1

[x] 2 AQQA Aquarium Air Pump Quiet Fish Tank Aerator Pump Powerful Oxygen Pump
Single Outlet Air Pump for Hydroponics Freshwater and Marine Water Tank (2.5W for
Up to 40 Gal Tank)

$21.99 | Qty: 1

[x] % Dixie Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-Weight Paper Bowls by GP PRO (Georgia-Pacific);
Pathways; SXB12WS (CASE); 500 Count (125 Bowls Per Pack; 4 Packs Per Case)
$52.39 | Qty: 2




Fendall Eyesaline Eyewash Saline Solution Bottle Refill, 32 oz (2 Pack)
$38.79 | Qty: 1

Fasco D119 4.4\" Frame Open Ventilated Shaded Pole General Purpose Motor with
Ball Bearing, 1/11-1/25-1/70HP, 1500rpm, 115V, 60Hz, 2.9-1.5-1.0 amps
$166.00 | Qty: 1

Your Account  Amazon.com Help
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Al « single outlet aquarium air pump

HITOP Single Outlet
Aquarium Air Pump, Fish
Tank Aerator with
Accessories, Quiet Oxygen
Pumpfor Small Tank up to
15gallon (Single Outlet)

Visit the HITOP Store

4.2 1,858 ratings
{ 11 answered guestions

400+ bought in past month

$ 899
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get a $10 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Brand HITOP
Material abs

item 0.49 Pounds
Weight

Power Corded Electric
Source

Air Flow 1.5LPM
Capacity

About this item

¢ @ Compact but Powerful: Mini size
3.5x2x1.6 in / 9x5x4 cm, 2Watt aquarium
aerator pump, output 1.5 L/min, great for up
to 15-gallon small size fish tank.

» & Ultra Quiet: Made of ABS thickening
engineering plastics, super silent aquarium
air pump. Soft rubber foot pads, further
palliation for noise.

» @ Complete Accessories: This fish aerator kit
comes with everything you need, includes: 1
x Return Valve, 1 x Air Stone, 1 x Regulating
valve, 1 x Air Hose (1.5M/4.9ft). Original
quality, professional manufacturer

* &1 Easy to Use: Cut the air tube and install
the regulating valve to easily adjust the air
volume of this mini fish tank air pump, even
1 gallon fish tank can be used, 4.4 ft / 1.35M
cable wire, long enough to install where you
want.

o @ HITOP aquarium air pump is suitable for
fresh tanks and marine aquariums. It also can
be used in plant hydroponics.Providing one-
year warranty.

Spensorad

prime

)

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$ 899
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 17 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
January 13. Order within 58
mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

{ Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Sold by HITOR

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund o Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Sewuie transaction

{1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

-

| Add to List

Sponsored

htps://iwww.amazon.com/HITOP-Aquarium-Whisper-Adjustable-Accessories/dp/B0823BKVQQ/ref=sr_1_52crid=27GYOCCTXPS1 U&keywords=single...

G

Amazon.com : HITOP Single Outlet Aquarium Air Pump, Fish Tank Aerator with Accessories, Quiet Oxygen Pumpfor Small Tank u...

1/9
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)
Industrial & Scientific v [

Industrial & Scientific Lab  Test & Measurement  Safety  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Food Service  Education

with Subscribe & Save

Health & Household » Household Supplies > Paper & Plastic » Disposable Plates, Bowls & Cutlery » Bowls

Material Handling

Amazon.com: Dixie Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-Weight Paper Bowls by GP PRO (Georgia-Pacific), Pathways; SXB12WS (CASE); 500 Co...

Materials  Metal

Shop now

Last purchased Apr 4, 2023

Color: Pathways Design | Size: 12 oz | Style: 500 ct | View order

+ Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-
iht Paper Bowls by
RO (Georgia-Pacific);
ways; SXB12WS

E); 500 Count (125

is Per Pack; 4 Packs

-ase)
4 Georgia-Pacific Store
1,561 ratings
‘as# h this page

choice [

+ bought in past month

$5239 ($0.10 / Count)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by
Invoice - with no interest or fees.

Roll over image to zoom in

Buying multiple items? Go to
& multi-select

P

VIDEO
Color: Pathways Design

SOSE2 =
Size: 12 0z
I 12 oz"j 20 0z
Style: 500 ct

1000 ct ’ 500 ct ‘

Material Paper
Brand Georgia-Pacific
Color Pathways Design

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B007GOWKY6/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_009_s03?ie=UTF88&psc=1

One-time purchase:
$52.39 ($0.10 / Count)

FREE delivery January 29 - 3
Prime members

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: This item is no

returnable

(] Add a gift receipt for eas)
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$52.39 ($0.10 / Count)

¢
|

| Add to List
L —

Add to essentials

New (21) from
$52.39 FREE delivery for Pri
members

110
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Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

Madical Care »  Best Sellers  Amazon Basics  New Releases  Today's Deals Prime «

« Back ta results

mp Quiet Fish Tank
prator Pump
pwerful Oxygen

. imp for Hydroponics

Wy eshwater and Marine
fater Tank (2.5W for

p to 40 Gal Tank)

it the AQQA Store
107 ratings

9% %21%°
Price: $26:90 §&
"t Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon
e
FREE Returns
Coupon:;: Apply 15% coupon
Shop items > | Terms

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00
42399 upon approval for Amazon
Visa. No annual fee,

B VIDEOS

Size: 2.5W (Up to 40 Gallon)

2.5W {Up to 40 Gallon)
$21.99

5W (Up to 80 Gallon)

$25.99

8W (Up to 120 Gallon)
32899
Color Black
Brand AQQA

Material  Acrylic

Power Corded Electric
Source

Operation Automatic
Mode

About this item

o [Powerful Aquarium Air Pump)

AQQA 2.5W/5W/8W aquarium
oxygen aerator pump can meet the
needs for up to 40/80/120 Gallon
fish tank respectively. It can produce
a large number of dense bubbles

m that burst steadily to the water
surface. It is a great air pump that
can aerate your fish tank and |
enliven aquatic life.

sl =  single outlet aquarium air pump EN L

Music  Customsr Service

Amazon.com : AQQA Aquarium Air Pump Quiet Fish Tank Aerator Pump Powerful Oxygen Pump Single Outlet Air Pump for Hydro...

iR Lists » & Orders

Pet Care Tips  Subscribe & Save

Spensored

prime

p "

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$2199

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday,
January 25 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Monday,
January 22, Order within 10 hrs
16 mins

Delivering to Auburm 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
~ Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
fl\ ' Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Aqaa

Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Secure transaction

Returns

Payment
V See mare

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

——

il Add to List

https:/iwww.amazon.com/AQQA-Aquarium-Powerful-Hydroponics-Fi reshwater/dp/BOBCWQTBMS/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=2WOTP2LZNOFIU&keyword...
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Delivering to Auburn 45706
3tian

industrial & Scientific ¥

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

A.O. Smith/Century Fasco D132 3.3" Frame

DL1036 1/3 HP, 1075 Open Ventilated Shaded
RPM, 3 Speed, 115 Pole General Purpose

156 170
$116% $75%

Tools & Home Improvement » Electrical » Electric Motors > Fan Motors

Fasco D119 4.4" Frame Open
Ventilated Shaded Pole General
Purpose Motor with Ball Bearing,
1/11-1/25-1/70HP, 1500rpm,
115V, 60Hz, 2.9-1.5-1.0 amps

Brand: Fasco
4.5 8 ratings

$1 6600

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $116.00 upen approval for
Amazon Visa.

Brand Fasco
Model Name d119
Speed 1500 RPM
Voltage 115 Volts
Item Weight 6 Pounds
About this item

Roll over image to zoom in

¢ Thermally protected
¢ UL recognized and CSA certified
* Counterclockwise shaft end rotation
* 115 VAC model
l s Shaft measures 1/2" diameter by 2-5/8" length

7Ty,

Sponsared

Buy it with

https://www.amazon.com/Fasco-D119-Ventilated-General-2-9-1-5-1-0/dp/B008HOXYFO

Search Amazon EN .

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

PACKARD 3.3 Inch
Diameter Vent Fan
Motor Direct

838
$6350

$1 6600

FREE delivery January 30 - 31.
Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

Only 6 teft in stock - order
sgon.

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  PATRICK'S SUPPLY

Sold by PATRICK'S SUPPLY

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:
[ 4-Year Protection for $34.99

s

\

New (11) from
$166% & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$1 66.00 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sotd by: CSH Electric Motor Supply

$1 67.00 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sotd by: ELECTRIC MOTOR WAREHOUSE
$155.60 Add to Cart

+ $13.50 shipping

o

Fasco D119 4.4" Frame Open Ventilated Shaded Pole General Purpose Motor with Ball Bearing, 1/11-1/25-1/70HP, 1500rpm, 115...

1177



Update location

mammo: © DelyermGliopL L7 industrial & Scientific v Search Amazon

= All Medical Care ~ Best Sellers Amazon Basics New Releases Prime - Today's Deals Music Customer Service Registry Books Pharmacy Amazon Home Fashion Gift Cards

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilites  Safety Supplies Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling Educational Supplies  Sealants and Lubricants  Additive Manufacturing Laboratory Sup

Industrial & Scientific » Occupational Health & Safety Products » Emergency Response Equipment » Eye Wash Units

Fendall Eyesaline Eyewash Saline Solution Bottle Refill, 32 oz (Z

th
Pack)
Visit the Medique Store
47 xR % ¥ 271 ratings | 4 answered questions
700+ bought in past month
mw mww
foday fnday FREE Returns ~
(%) Local Business ~
; Additional Details
Erewasn  soLucion SEwasy  soLuck M
SOLUTION  — LAVADS0S "
/TIT Small Business
iy !....14 ....H.I.\ nol Tthis product is from a small business brand. Support small. Learn more
Similar item with fast delivery
Amazon's Choice
Plum Plus Rinse 45981-2 Sterile Saline Eyewash Solution Bottle 500 mL, 8.5" Height, 3" Wide, .
Length, 16.9 fl. oz, Plastic (Pack of 2)
(244)
Roll over image to zoom in $31.99 ($16.00/Count)
Order,:1.2pack; v_mpmm
d._..,__ nzrm ; )
mrlll..l.r. m& PhysiciansCare Eye
new - Wash, 160z. Bottle
..@.g 3,497
S $11.05 vprime
Sponsored @
Frequently bought together
a . EMERGENCY [ /] a

LYE WASH STATION

Total price: $99.17




